MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEXINGTON TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

FROM:
Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: September 21, 2018
SUBJECT: Bid #118-2018 Tornado Shelter for MRF

Bids for Bid #118-2018 Tornado Shelter for MRF for the Division of Emergency Management were received in the
Division of Central Purchasing on September 5, 2018.

Tonwave notified seven hundred six (706) vendors with thirty-two (32) vendors viewing the document. One (1) bid
was received from Harbor Enterprises, LL.C dba Survive-a-Storm.

The bid submitted by Harbor Enterprises, LLC dba Survive-a-Storm meets bid specifications and is within

budgetary constraints; therefore, I recommend the bid of Harbor Enterprises, LL.C dba Survive-a-Storm in the
amount of $69,095.00 be accepted.

cc: File
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